
From: HUDSPETH Jacqueline M * OED
To: KALJUK Inna * OED; SCHRIEVER Lisa A * OED; VALERY Timothy M * OED
Subject: RE: Update to ID.me Webpage
Date: Friday, September 17, 2021 7:43:00 AM
Attachments:

Hello everyone,
 
The attached email correspondence between me and Dan, at ID.me is FYI. I will check in with Dan
regarding where they are with having all English info on their website also available in Spanish.
 
Thank you,
Jackie
 

From: KALJUK Inna * OED <Inna.KALJUK@oregon.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 2:20 PM
To: SCHRIEVER Lisa A * OED <Lisa.A.Schriever@oregon.gov>; VALERY Timothy M * OED
<Timothy.M.VALERY@oregon.gov>
Cc: HUDSPETH Jacqueline M * OED <Jacqueline.M.HUDSPETH@oregon.gov>
Subject: FW: Update to ID.me Webpage
 
FYI – This went through comms of course and will be updated at ID.me. There were some typos and
some things that are no longer correct since everyone will have to go now! I am working on getting
the info added to the IIC as well.
 
 
Inna
 

From: KALJUK Inna * OED 
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 2:12 PM
To: Dan Hildenbrand <dan.hildenbrand@id.me>
Cc: Harold Bowron <harold.bowron@id.me>; VILLANI David * OED <David.VILLANI@oregon.gov>
Subject: Update to ID.me Webpage
 
Hi Dan,
 
I have worked on updating the verbiage on the English and Spanish page for Oregon with ID.me.
Attached is a document with the updated information. You will find both the English and Spanish
version. I have attached the correct hyperlinks for each area as well (and they are noted in the note
section of the doc). There is an area that needs to be fully deleted, shown in the WORD document.
Please take a look and let me know if you have any questions about it. Also, if I could review it once
its updated, before going live that would be great. If not, could you let me know as soon as it is
updated so I can review it?
I will also be looking at the FAQs to see if anything needs to be updated there. I believe we only have
those in English for Oregon, is that correct?
 



Please let me know if you need anything further from me!
 
Thank you,
 
Inna Kaljuk | Lead Unemployment Insurance Operations & Policy Analyst | SIDES Administrator |
Oregon Employment Department | Desk: 503-947-1540 | Inna.Kaljuk@oregon.gov
 
 




